P, 3. Box 18;)9
Durango, Colerado &

CIRTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RICEIPT R&QISSTED

#re Yorris 3. Jones

4r. L. Levinson

823 Bank of 'ew “exico Gullding
Albuguerque, “ew Hexico 87101

antlenen:

re John ¥, iitchell of Walter Duncan )il Properties nas informed us
that you, under {armout t with them, drilled the Yo. 1 Lionel
well located in the sg%ss:g sec, 34, T. 17 il,, R. 6 W., HeKinley County,
New ‘fexico on Federal oil and gas lease Hew Hexlco J263785.

On a recent inspection of this well site, the well was found to be
uncased and unplugged. Pits at the location had not been filled and
leveled, and junk was found at the =ite.

It 1s our underatanding that Walter Duncan 0il Properties has requested
you to fulfill your farmout agreement with them by promptly plugging
the well as directed by the U. S. Geological Survey. Please notify the
Durange District ngineer, U. S. Jeslogical Survey, P. 0. Box 1829,
Durango, Colerado 81301, when you intend to plug the well and clean up
the location so that a repressntative from the U. 3. Jeological Survey
nay be present.

You will be required to enter the unplug;ed hole and show evidence that
plugs have be=n set as directed in the "iotice of Intention to Abandon”
which was approved on December 6, 1966.

Your full cooperation in eomplying with the above ragquest will be
appreclated,

Sincerely yours,

(Orig. Sgd.) J. W. LONG

JOrry We Long

ces Distriet ongineer
Walter Duncan 0il Prop., Denver
NMOCC, Aztec
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